
Mhs 0 Michigan Health Scienges Libraries Association 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

1983 

Officers and Committee Members 

Helen Howley, Archivist 

CHECKLIST of materials to be kept for the Archives, original 
copi e s ltlhen po s si ble. The following material s should be sen t 
for safekeeping. 

1. Presidential Address and Farewell Speech. 

2. Treasurer's Report 

3. List of conference Registrants - Pre and late registrations 

4. Minutes of the Executive Board meetings 

5. Minutes of the Annual Business meeting 

6. Minutes and Reports of all Standing Committees, include 
agendas. handouts. etc. 

7. Minutes and Reports of all AdHoc Committees. include 
agendas, handouts, etc. 

8. Minutes and Reports of all 'Special Committees'. 

9. Details on annual meetings, workshops. seminars and 
continuing education offerings as to their planning. 
organization, financing, reservations. printing. speakers, 
honorariums, evaluations, etc. 

10. Conference financial statements 

11. All correspondence 

12. Annual membership list (Directory) 

13. Photographs of Incomin g Officers and of the Executive 
Board 

14. Photog r ap h s of meetings from inf or ma l soc i al snapshots 
t o pose d photo graph s 

Helen Howley, Archivist 
1116 N. Granger 
Saginaw, MI 4860 2 

517-752-50 30 


